
 
Laura Jester 
16145 Hillcrest Lane ~  Eden Prairie, MN 55346 
Phone (952) 270-1990 

 
INVOICE 

 
DATE: DECEMBER 5, 2022 

 
TO: 
Bassett Creek Watershed Management Commission 
c/o Sue Virnig, Deputy Treasurer 
City of Golden Valley 
7800 Golden Valley Road 
Golden Valley, MN 55427 

 
FOR: 
Reimbursement for November 2022 Expenses  
 
 

 
 
 

 

DESCRIPTION 
 

AMOUNT 

November 2022 Meeting Materials Printing [Administrative Services Budget] 
 

$190.63 

November 2022 Meeting Materials Postage [Administrative Services Budget] 
 

$24.96 

MAWD Lodging (Cesnik, Hauer) [Education and Outreach Budget] 
 

$422.84 

MAWD Lodging (Jester) [Administrative Services Budget] 
 

$246.06 

MAWD Registration (Cesnik, Hauer) [Education and Outreach Budget] 
 

$550.00 

MAWD Registration (Jester) [Administrative Services Budget] 
 

$225.00 

MAWD Mileage (Jester) 280 miles * 62.5/mile [Administrative Services 
Budget] 

$175.00 

Administrative Services Subtotal 
Education and Outreach Subtotal 

 
 

TOTAL INVOICE 

$861.65 
$972.84 

 
 

$1,834.49 
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From: DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
To: Laura Jester
Subject: USPS eReceipt
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 4:18:18 PM

USPSlogo

                                EDEN PRAIRIE
                             8725 COLUMBINE RD
                        EDEN PRAIRIE, MN 55344-9712
                               (800)275-8777
11/09/2022                                                         04:17 PM
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Product                                      Qty            Unit      Price
                                                           Price
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
First-Class Mail®                            1                        $3.36
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55405
    Weight: 9.90 oz
    Estimated Delivery Date
        Sat 11/12/2022

First-Class Mail®                            1                        $3.60
Large Envelope
    Minneapolis, MN  55441
    Weight: 11.00 oz
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
    Minneapolis, MN  55427
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
    Weight: 10.90 oz
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
Grand Total:                                                         $24.96
---------------------------------------------------------------------------
Credit Card Remit                                                    $24.96
    Card Name: VISA
    Account #: XXXXXXXXXXXX7839
    Approval #: 067002
    Transaction #: 177
    Receipt #: 000177
    AID: A0000000980840                   Chip
    AL: US DEBIT
    PIN: Not Required
---------------------------------------------------------------------------

                             Preview your Mail
                            Track your Packages
                             Sign up for FREE @
                     https://informeddelivery.usps.com

                   All sales final on stamps and postage.
                   Refunds for guaranteed services only.
                        Thank you for your business.

                       Tell us about your experience.
                      Go to: https://postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13

---------------------------------------------------------------------------

UFN: 264591-9551
Receipt #: 840-15531280-1-4664171-1
Clerk: 00

Privacy Act Statement: Your information will be used to provide you with an
electronic receipt for your purchase transaction via email. Collection is
authorized by 39 USC 401, 403, and 404. Providing the information is
voluntary, but if not provided, we will be unable to process your request to
receive an electronic receipt. We do not disclose your information to third
parties without your consent, except to facilitate the transaction, to act
on your behalf or request, or as legally required. This includes the
following limited circumstances: to a congressional office on your behalf;
to financial entities regarding financial transaction issues; to a U.S.
Postal Service auditor; to entities, including law enforcement, as required
by law or in legal proceedings; to contractors and other entities aiding us
to fulfill the service (service providers); to process servers; to domestic
government agencies if needed as part of their duties; and to a foreign
government agency for violations and alleged violations of law. For more
information on our privacy policies visit
www.usps.com/privacypolicy.

This is an automated email. Please do not reply to this message. This
message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged,
proprietary, or otherwise private information. If you have received it in
error, please delete. Any other use of this email by you is prohibited.

mailto:DoNotReply@ereceipt.usps.gov
mailto:laura.jester@keystonewaters.com
file:///postalexperience.com/ssk?mt=13&sc=840-1553-1280-001-00046-64171-01
http://www.usps.com/privacypolicy






2100 Arrowwood Lane W, Alexandria, M 56308, USA, Tel:320-762-1124 Fax:320-762-0133 E-mail: resorr@arrowwoodrcsort.com 

0 
Arro\i\Wood 

IESOIT • CONP!UNCI UNTIi 

Laura Jester 
16145 Hillcrest Lane 
Eden Prairie, Minnesota 
55346 
United States 

Fax: 

Seq. Date Transaction Description 

1 11 / 30/22 Room 
Room Tax 
Lodging Tax 
Resort Fee 

2 12/ 01/22 Room 
Room Tax 
Lodging Tax 
Resort Fee 

3 12/ 02/ 22 Room 
Room Tax 
Lodging Tax 
Resort Fee 

4 12/ 03 / 22 VISA 

Arrowwood Resort 
866-386-5263 

www.arrowwoodresort.com 

GUEST FOLIO 

Account ame Jester, Laura 
Account o. IN 647449 

Folio Type Current 
Suite: 536 

Guest Tax 1 

Ref/Comments 

Re: 536/Jester, Laura 

Re: 536/ Jescer, Laura 

Re: 536/Jester, Laura 

Arrival 
Departure 
# Guests 

IRoomNo. 

536 

536 

536 

Aut#: 09774D / XX.XX XXX.,'C X,XX,X 2269 536 

TOTAJ, 

*** TAXES INCL*** 
Taxes 32.37 

Resort Fee 25.17 

11/30/22 

12/ 03/22 

1 

Q Amount TX S/F 

1 104.00 N A 
7.67 
3.12 
8.39 

1 104.00 N A 
7.67 
3.12 
8.39 

1 104.00 N A 
7.67 
3.12 
8.39 

1 (369.54) I A 

0.00 

" . . . 
I h is bill 1s 111 currency : USD Print date : 12/03/22 

I agree co pay for any balance left unpaid by the company, organization or person in charge and am aware of my responsibilitiy to cover fo r any damage 
caused co the properry. 

X 
Guest signature 

Page 1 
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By the Minnesota Association of Watershed Disricts

 
Follow
 

Quesions about this event?
 

Contact the organizer

Order Summary
 

Order #5226986369 - November 21, 2022

 
$250.00 paid by Visa
 

Las 4 digits: 5319
 

Appears on your card satement as EB *2022 Annual Confer

 
Catherine Cesnik 1 x Attendee Regisration MAWD Member -

TRADE SHOW + CONFERENCE
$250.00

 
 

 
$250.00

 

View and manage your order online

Printable PDF tickets are attached to this email

Contact the organizer for any quesions related to this purchase.

This order is subject to Eventbrite Terms of Service and Privacy Policy, and Cookie Policy.

Regisration Information
Regisration #1: Attendee Regisration MAWD Member - TRADE SHOW +
CONFERENCE
 

Catherine Cesnik
cesnik@gmail.com
 

Do you plan on attending the MAWD Awards Banquet on Friday evening?
 

Yes

 
 

 

 
 

 

https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/open-in-app/9Ol1l5mQij_flQzc-G2s_w~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0SraHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUyMjY5ODYzNjk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmY29udGFjdF9vcmdhbml6ZXI9MSZ1dG1fdGVybT1jb250YWN0b3JnVwNzcGNCCmN3IaB7Y_SBeKJSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/p7OxbuwZ1qFaiRES6fv5_g~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0SUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUyMjY5ODYzNjk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09b3JkZXJpZFcDc3BjQgpjdyGge2P0gXiiUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/TggkJvexJsHPfk5WNfJfxg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0SjaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUyMjY5ODYzNjk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09dmlld21hbmFnZW9yZGVyc3VtbWFyeVcDc3BjQgpjdyGge2P0gXiiUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/go5j_3cJxep0CthLglxBHw~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0S3aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUyMjY5ODYzNjk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmY29udGFjdF9vcmdhbml6ZXI9MSZ1dG1fdGVybT1jb250YWN0b3Jnb3JkZXJzdW1tYXJ5VwNzcGNCCmN3IaB7Y_SBeKJSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/i_yNrCmTpqfR5I4eXOek7A~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0SAaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vdG9zLz9yZWY9ZWVtYWlsb3JkY29uZiZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249b3JkZXJfY29uZmlybSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9ZXZlbnRicml0ZSZ1dG1fdGVybT10b3NXA3NwY0IKY3choHtj9IF4olIfbGF1cmEuamVzdGVyQGtleXN0b25ld2F0ZXJzLmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/XYb9jEbPlTal5De9RnOczg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0SUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vcHJpdmFjeXBvbGljeS8_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09cHJpdmFjeXBvbGljeVcDc3BjQgpjdyGge2P0gXiiUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/fNPBrDXZQqfZYg11fHv7cg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0SNaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vY29va2llcy8_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09Y29va2llcG9saWN5VwNzcGNCCmN3IaB7Y_SBeKJSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/SAo6sP0zCcqp4AvrsdgKlA~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlXNOhP0QcaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuY2VzbmlrQGdtYWlsLmNvbVcDc3BjQgpjdyGge2P0gXiiUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA


 
By the Minnesota Association of Watershed Disricts

 
Follow
 

Quesions about this event?
 

Contact the organizer

Order Summary
 

Order #5198674099 - November 17, 2022

 
$300.00 paid by Visa
 

Las 4 digits: 5319
 

Appears on your card satement as EB *2022 Annual Confer

 
Joan Hauer 1 x Attendee Regisration MAWD Member -

ALL ACCESS PASS
$300.00

 
 

 
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
Regisration #1: Attendee Regisration MAWD Member - ALL ACCESS
PASS
 

Joan Hauer
joanhauer@comcas.net
 

Do you plan on attending the MAWD Awards Banquet on Friday evening?
 

No

 
 

 

 
 

 

https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/open-in-app/4PTv4agYq5zkT_674Wo_1w~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0SraHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxOTg2NzQwOTk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmY29udGFjdF9vcmdhbml6ZXI9MSZ1dG1fdGVybT1jb250YWN0b3JnVwNzcGNCCmNzvKt2Y9PwbihSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/A8Indvo9q8kC5f3gqwOhQQ~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0SUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxOTg2NzQwOTk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09b3JkZXJpZFcDc3BjQgpjc7yrdmPT8G4oUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/wJAtOoJYJoapM2KGMC6UCA~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0SjaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxOTg2NzQwOTk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09dmlld21hbmFnZW9yZGVyc3VtbWFyeVcDc3BjQgpjc7yrdmPT8G4oUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/yL_sgrIOzaHblcKXFxxNLg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0S3aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxOTg2NzQwOTk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmY29udGFjdF9vcmdhbml6ZXI9MSZ1dG1fdGVybT1jb250YWN0b3Jnb3JkZXJzdW1tYXJ5VwNzcGNCCmNzvKt2Y9PwbihSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/83wKU_zrgcvOB-qOr0leTw~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0SAaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vdG9zLz9yZWY9ZWVtYWlsb3JkY29uZiZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249b3JkZXJfY29uZmlybSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9ZXZlbnRicml0ZSZ1dG1fdGVybT10b3NXA3NwY0IKY3O8q3Zj0_BuKFIfbGF1cmEuamVzdGVyQGtleXN0b25ld2F0ZXJzLmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/vSc16p4Ve1ahmYinY1RaeA~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0SUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vcHJpdmFjeXBvbGljeS8_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09cHJpdmFjeXBvbGljeVcDc3BjQgpjc7yrdmPT8G4oUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/ZTdMcmspNEb-fAhAHDJhOg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0SNaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vY29va2llcy8_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09Y29va2llcG9saWN5VwNzcGNCCmNzvKt2Y9PwbihSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/D1zN2cjSJGz5e5XzP_h0qQ~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlV988P0QhaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuam9hbmhhdWVyQGNvbWNhc3QubmV0VwNzcGNCCmNzvKt2Y9PwbihSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~


 
By the Minnesota Association of Watershed Disricts

 
Follow
 

Quesions about this event?
 

Contact the organizer

Order Summary
 

Order #5139113489 - November 11, 2022

 
$225.00 paid by Visa
 

Las 4 digits: 5319
 

Appears on your card satement as EB *2022 Annual Confer

 
Laura Jeser 1 x Attendee Regisration MAWD Member -

TRADE SHOW + CONFERENCE
$200.00

 
Laura Jeser 1 x Attendee Regisration MAWA Meeting $25.00
 
 

 
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
 

Laura Jeser
laura.jeser@keysonewaters.com
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/open-in-app/2JODR-DtdKcMGmh6JG8PdQ~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0SraHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxMzkxMTM0ODk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmY29udGFjdF9vcmdhbml6ZXI9MSZ1dG1fdGVybT1jb250YWN0b3JnVwNzcGNCCmNiwWFuY952fwBSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/191wj1Nq-xR3w_Bytes66w~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0SUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxMzkxMTM0ODk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09b3JkZXJpZFcDc3BjQgpjYsFhbmPedn8AUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/Z91KnvF5LETnbdKwWe10Qg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0SjaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxMzkxMTM0ODk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09dmlld21hbmFnZW9yZGVyc3VtbWFyeVcDc3BjQgpjYsFhbmPedn8AUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/Fyw-yPp9NR-1IcdbA1nbIg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0S3aHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vbXl0aWNrZXRzLzUxMzkxMTM0ODk_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmY29udGFjdF9vcmdhbml6ZXI9MSZ1dG1fdGVybT1jb250YWN0b3Jnb3JkZXJzdW1tYXJ5VwNzcGNCCmNiwWFuY952fwBSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/5BVR83GD7rrrN7z4AR0n_g~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0SAaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vdG9zLz9yZWY9ZWVtYWlsb3JkY29uZiZ1dG1fY2FtcGFpZ249b3JkZXJfY29uZmlybSZ1dG1fbWVkaXVtPWVtYWlsJnV0bV9zb3VyY2U9ZXZlbnRicml0ZSZ1dG1fdGVybT10b3NXA3NwY0IKY2LBYW5j3nZ_AFIfbGF1cmEuamVzdGVyQGtleXN0b25ld2F0ZXJzLmNvbVgEAAAAAA~~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/szyedCYkO0B-6nrDOjGHUg~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0SUaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vcHJpdmFjeXBvbGljeS8_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09cHJpdmFjeXBvbGljeVcDc3BjQgpjYsFhbmPedn8AUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/YkuDWJuVSHUW4UrXA__C-Q~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0SNaHR0cHM6Ly93d3cuZXZlbnRicml0ZS5jb20vY29va2llcy8_cmVmPWVlbWFpbG9yZGNvbmYmdXRtX2NhbXBhaWduPW9yZGVyX2NvbmZpcm0mdXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWV2ZW50YnJpdGUmdXRtX3Rlcm09Y29va2llcG9saWN5VwNzcGNCCmNiwWFuY952fwBSH2xhdXJhLmplc3RlckBrZXlzdG9uZXdhdGVycy5jb21YBAAAAAA~
https://clicks.eventbrite.com/f/a/WRQAGxsF-1N7vLizrIP2Zw~~/AAQxAQA~/RgRlT5VBP0QraHR0cHM6Ly93d3cubGF1cmEuamVzdGVyQGtleXN0b25ld2F0ZXJzLmNvbVcDc3BjQgpjYsFhbmPedn8AUh9sYXVyYS5qZXN0ZXJAa2V5c3RvbmV3YXRlcnMuY29tWAQAAAAA
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